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- = B
us. of Justice -
US. Dot dosts ] r ERSONAL HISTORY REPORT
I. GENERAL (Complete for all submissions)
1. Purpose of Submission 2. File/Informant No. 3. Program Code
bX7)E)
% ':"‘“‘;"‘ ECaintimen 4. File Tl 5 G- tifior
£ skl o SHULGIN, Alexander bX7XE)
= N"’:w 6. Group No. 7. Date Prepared
AR Clan Lab December 5, 1994
8. Name (Last, Firs{, Middie) ~+ | 8. Occupation .
SHULGIN, Alexander Theodore Chemist, Author
10. Address (No., Street, City, Stata/Country, Zip Code) 11. Employer Name and Address
1483 Shulgin Road
Lafayette, CA Self Employed
¢ 12 PhoneNo.&AmaCode | 13. Date of Birth 14. Place of Birth (City, State/Country) 15. Citizenship (Country) | 16. Ethnicity
510-934-1493 06-17-25 Unknown U.s. [] Hispanic Nobanic
[ ] Unknown
17. Race 18. Alien
X] wnie [ Black [] thegal
D Legal / Alien
[[] American indian/Eskimo [[] AsianvPacific Istander [[] unknown Reg. No.
18. Sex | 20. Height 21. Weight | 22. Eyes 23. Hair 24. ldentifying Characteristics (scars, tatoos, etc.)
M S
(JF 6' 03" 200 1lbs | Blue Gray Beard P
25a. Driver's License No. 25b, State/Country 26a. Passport No. 26b. Issuing Country 26c¢. %;hlion
e
YO743101 CA/USA Unknown Unknown Unknown
27. NADDIS No. 28. FBI No. 29. Social Security No. 30. DEA Regstration No.
b)(7)(E) (B)(7)(E)
None Unknown
31. Aliases / Other Names
il. INFORMANT ESTABLISHMENT (Complete as appropriate)
32. Catagory 33, 34. CIS No.
Restricted Foreig For Payment Initial Reacti-
| ! Regutar ] | Defendant | l Use | I nggﬂxn | ! ngm Only ] l Esta?’llshmem l | vation
. G-DEP CLASSIFICATION (Complete for all G-DEP and Arrest Submissions)
35. Submission e r 137 G-DF r Which Classified
| ! initial & Supplemental I |
IV. ARREST (Complete for all Arrest Submissions)
88. Date of Arrest 39. PLACE OF ARREST
a City b. County c. State/Country
m:mea 40b. If Armed (enter Number of Weapons by Type) _ 41a. Type of Violation (Possession, Sale, eic.)
[ ves TYPE Handgun | Rifle | Shotgun i
Semi - Auto 41b. Major Drug Violator was Charged With
O ne Full Auto 'eroin, cocaine, etc.)
Other
V. FUGITIVE DECLARATION (Complete as appropriate)
42 Type 43. NCIC No. 44, Apprehension 45. DEA Contact Person (Name and Phone No. - include
D Prearrest Responsibility Area Cods)
[] PostArest [7] oea [] usms
48, Warrant No. 47. Date / Place of Issue (City & State) 48. USMS Office Hoiding Warrant (City & Stats)

1y F“,m“') - 202 Previous editions are OBSOLETE. Goiitonda e Thosaths
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58. REMARKS (Refer ro Item No. when applicable)

SYNOPSIS:

On 09-27-94, 10-27-94 and 10-31-94, the DEA executed Administrative
Inspections of Alexander SHULGIN's laboratory/residence based on his public
statements regarding research with Hallucinogens (High Times Article, 08-94)
and a review of Dr. SHULGIN's violative history with the DEA. The DEA
inspections and subsequent investigations reveal that SHULGIN is conducting
unauthorized Schedule 1 research, manufacturing and distribution of Schedule
I controlled substances and their analogs including MDA, MDMA, LSD, MMDA-2,
and failed to maintain controlled substance receipt, manufacturing and
destruction records. On 10-27-94, inspection by the DEA, Alexander SHULGIN
was found to be in illegal possession of six Schedule I Peyote plants. The
DEA SFFD also participated in a State Criminal Search Warrant of Dr.
SHULGIN's residence involving possible environmental violations. This
investigation is ongoing. SHULGIN is also believed to be involved in

illegal human drug testing.

bX7)E)

QUANTITATIVE REQUIREMENT:
bX7XE)

DR UANTITY REQUIRED: r
rb)(ﬂ(E) I

ACTUAL DR UANTITY D ENTED: On 10-27-94, during a DEA inspection, Dr.
SHULGIN was found to be in possession of 25 grams of the controlled

substance analog MMDA-2. 25 grams of MMDA-2 equalslgwﬁsuA*_251grams of

MMDA-2 yields approximately 1,000 d.u. (see DEA ROI

dated 11-03-

94).

ACTUAL DRUG QUANTITY: Unknown, not yet analyzed by DEA Special Testing

Laboratory, McLean, VA.

EPI ECK: negative except for NADDIS Hits|[®"®

59. AGENT'S NAME (Print or Type) b)(7)C);(b)(7)(F)
bY7)C).bXTXF
I()( NC):(bXTXF) TFA

62. SUPERVISOR'S NAME (Print or Type)

INCEXTIF) /s

65. REVIEWED BY

9
|

61. DATE

(8-5-79

a5

’ Dves DNO

HEADQUARTERS APPROVAL (/foppropriste)

68. REVIEWED BY 69, Office Symbol

70. CONCURRENCE 71. DATE

Dvss Dno =

Page 2




Read instructions,on reverse
before completing.

US. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED
1. HOW OBTAINED (Check) T — fiwrs [ TrvemSanicls 2a. FiLE NO. 2b. PROGRAM CODE] 3. G-DEP ID
(O teb.seizure  [JMoney Flashed (] Compliante Sample (Non-Criminal) - [Bx7E) BY7)E)
(O other (specify \
4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country) "ab. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE TITLE
10w 7mQ4 : SHULGIN, Alexander
SRR R INGASENCY (Name) " |eb. REFERRAL ;
[ case No. oR[Jsaizure No. 7. DATE PREPARED 8. GROUP NO.
Cosmster 7 1934 | [
°. 10. 1. : , 12, APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY __[15.
exnibit {19 FDIN : : Purchase
Fang P i M ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) [7=—c—— e A o
+ L P2A5S & pevore cacrus — : 975.3 g 0,0

-%—Wm_ﬂmg — 157_°8 £ 0,0
¢ 3 1(9&55-9 M \\ .241.0 -4 0.0
. AR N -

SEPARATE FR DRUG ? (Included above) D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fuily)

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITT

REMARKS:

On October 27, i994, the above exhibits were seflzed pursujnt toc a Federa :
Administrative Inspection Warrant from 1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA. TP
ansported the exhibits to SFFD where he processed /them as evidence as witnessed by S/A
he exhibits were then transferred to the Western Regjonal Laboratory for

analvsig. :
(bX7XCHbITYF) PIERCHORAT)

17. 8 “] .

~TFA
¥| EVIDENCE
19. No. PACKAGH()(7)(C)(b)(7)(F) o) = 2T
BHSEE LY/ /A

22, SEAL _ ‘ 24.TIJLE 4= .

! !Broken!BUnbrt ///6/?y [ e
avonsTornY ANALYSIS/COMPARISON REPOR

25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

Exhibit #1  Het Wt. 869.1g\- cactus cdngaining m

Exhibit #2  Net Wt. 106.4g \~ cactus contaigin

Exkibit #3 et Wt. 197.6g -\ cactus contaiping mescaline

ZG.EbeH 27. s 28. ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT : WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED : 32. 33.

No. No. {Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31. Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE
- | Mescaline lp81.1g
. Mescaline §2.2¢0
e Mececaline 105.0¢g
BYT)C);(b}7)(F)

34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
l‘b)(-”(c);(")m(’:) Yorenaic Chemigtl 01/11/9%

37. APPROVED BY 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
];b)a)(c);(b)(n(':) Ygiporatars: M recres S8n Frantds co, CA

Form 13 Previous edition dsted 10/87 is OBSOLETE. ' 3 - Orig. Office

(Apr. 1990) — Page 3




Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

U.S. Department of Justice

Drag Exf Adidaianii
1. HOW osTAlueq(cnxki 2a. FILE NO.
b)(7)(E)

DPurchm ' DFreo Sample
) DMonay Flashed [:] Compliance Sampie (Non-Criminal)

Seizure

D Lab. Seizure
(O other (specity

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

2b. PROGRAM CODE{ 3. G-DEP 1D

(B)(7XE)

4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)

s CA
6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name)

4b. DATE OBTAINED

10-27-94
6b. REFERRAL

6. FILE TITLE

SHULGIN, Alexander

D Case No. ORDSolzure No. 7. DATE PREPARED

8. GROUP NO.

No. November 2, 1994 P
> E:z-oit':it " (8 c:a?:?tcvs) ' ALLEGED DRUGS " MARKIS OR LABELS tDescribe fuity) 13AP::?0: GROSS‘:U::::;:(’ i PU;:;:“
& | JJA OO T PEYOTE CACTUS 33.7 g 0.0
5 1LQ3S B0 PEYOTE CACTUS 355.9 g 0.0
s & a— P 2 \\
6 |A20 2 vl PEYOTE CA£TUS \\ 3i.1 § 0.0
/ X
/ \

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTEP SEPARATE FR

3 7 (Included above) .

REMARKS:

On October 27, 1994, the above exhibits were sefzed pursugat to a Feder T
Administrative Inspection Warrant from 1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA. TF :
nsported the exhibits to SFFD where he processed /them as evidence as witnessed by ‘

estern Regjonal Laboratory for

BINCIONIF) |rhe exhibits were then transfer

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fully)

S P P :
0BT HCIBITNE) PATHARMIG S
17.sUB| 18. A
TFA G
Y [EVIDENCE

25 1[5 N7
62:‘::: //A/?Y 2. TiTke f' e -

NALYSIS/COMPARISON REPORT

Exhibit #4
Exhibit #5
Exhibit fé

Het Wt. 6.3g - \cactus con
Net Wt. 229.8g
Net wto 7-Og _

ning mescaline
cactus conta ng|mescaline
ctus containi mescaline

ZG.Ex"‘b 7. ke 28. ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. 33.
No. Nao. {Established or Common Name) 298. Strength 30. Measure 31. Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE

4. Mescaline 0.6g

S Mescalinpe 168.0g
AN Mescaline 0.6g

(bY(7)C):(b)(7)F)

34. ANALYST (Signsture) 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
BXTHC)(BXTF) Forengic Chemist 01/11/95

7. APPROVED BY 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
(BXTHCHB)7)F) | Laboratory Director San Francisco, CA
&E:_ ':?”"3’ -7 Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 4
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US. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence)

FILE

b)(7)E)

DATE

5/9/96

FILE TITLE

SHULGIN, A)exander

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent)
Field Division

S/A[PXTHCK XTI

San Francisco Fi

CUSTOOIAN (Name of DEA Laboretory and Laboratory Chief)

B)7)C).(b)(7)(F)

_aboratory
Director

PART |

i

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
ﬁ] disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

Dtnufetrodto
‘ (Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No Drug Transferred [ Destroyed |Retained | Stock
‘% L22556 Peyote Cactus %
— 122557 Peyote Cactus 25
3 ~L22558 Peyote Cactus TN
4 (22559 Peyote Cactus <
5 122560 Peyote Cactus -5
[ 122561 Peyote Cactus ek
. BT XCBXTNF)
BYTXCY BT “- / e I,{
7/ /76 e
AGENT (Signature) DATE ATE
PART I
On /< - = ¥4  the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
{Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Dets) b)(7)(C):(0)(7)(F)
BYXTICYBYTNF) , , /
; 5 } ! Ly ,
jA L,}/ Yo Ja— - FE
EVIDENCE 7] e
o~ BYT)CYB)T)F)
o - T 4 7
nlum" :__
= =
A
ad
[ %]
DEA F
(Feb. """"’ - 48 Previous editions uﬁggoeolgn 4



U. S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of X
2 Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4, G-DEP _Identifier

1. Program Code File I(E)(-,)(E) —L ()(7)E)
5. By Kb)(7)(0):(b)(7)(F) lS/A [:] 6. File Title

A: Task Force I [l SHULGIN, Alexander

San Francisco, CA B

7. [Jcised [ ]Requested Action Completed W} 8. Date Prepared

[[] Action Requested By: 2-20-97
9. Other Officers: None
10. Report Re: Case Closure
DETAILS:

s As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked

status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE = A
PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE = F

CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C
DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D
APPEAL PENDING = P
ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC

X NORMAL CLOSE = NC

|

' : BT B

2. On 9/10/96, D/IPXNCIOXNNF) |informed S/AfT)F) that Alexander SHULGIN had
surrendered his DEA Reg : and paid a $25,000.00 civil fine to the Government.
D/ also told S/ ';2(,:7))‘@‘(“( that all civil action against SHULGIN was complete.

3. All required DEA-6's have been completed and submitted in the case.

4, DEA Form 48 have also been completed and submitted in this case.

As of 12-3-96, all

DEA Form 48s have been returned and all drug evidence has been destroyed. No non-
drug evidence was seized. No arrest was made, therefore no DEA Form 210 is

required.

5. Based on the above facts that all administrative and Jjudicial procedures have been

completed, this case is considered closed.
INDEXING SECTION:

1 SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS #®7E) |

11, Distribution- SARI;POS 12. [P)7)C)(B)(T)(F) 13. Dale
Division z/Za/?;L
Diskrict 4 15. Date
. on Dy ZEXTXCHERT 2/24‘ ﬁ?
Other bY7)C):(b ) -
DEA Form -8 7XF) 1”4~ W~ =)= apa g =
(Avg. 1994) Drug Enforcement Administration 1 - Prosecutor

This report is the property of the Drug Enforceament Administration.

Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition detad)&/@ may be used.

di A R o
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02/11/97

b)(7)E)

CASE HAS BEEN CONSOLIDATED — IN FINAL FILE

b)(7)(E)

bU7HCY:{BNT)F)

12/03/96 BXTC)B TN

Page 7
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To: Asset Removal Group

Attention:

b)(7)(C);(b)T7)(F)

Date: | =10 |

Re: Request For CAPS Information

Cage File Closure Reviev:

Case File Status Reviev:

il vy

Yes

(b)(7)C).(b)T7)(F)

DY7HC)]
P)(7)F)

From: Group (B)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F)

878 OoTr—S/A

Please send CAPS information for the folloving casesa:

Kb)7)E)

Data Analyst

TO BE COMPLETED BY ARG

Received Date

Completed Date

CAPS Printout Attached?

Legal Technicia
Received Date
Completed Date

Date Forvarded to Group
CAPS Printout Attached?

Yes

b)(7X}C),(b)7)F)

1113147

L1131 4]

-Yes_y/

Page 8

Complete for Case File Closure Review

Seizure ‘Files are: BB

Closed V |F)

(B)(7)C):(B)T7)F)
No

O

/S, ARG

>

No




{  COMPUTERIZED ASSET PROGR
13:20:21

SASESUM
13 JAN 97 SUMMARY - ALL, EXHIBITS WITHIN A <ASE
CASE NUMBER:
{TOTAL VALUE OF ALL ASSETS: . $0.00
SEIZURE
DATE VALUE

{3YSID EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

*x* END OF REPORT **%

————— ——————————— - ——————— " ————————— - ————

RETURN TO PREVIOUS MENU-

]

éSENTER L - LOGOFF M204 Q - RETURN TO SYSTEM MENU M
S = RETURN TO INPUT SCREEN OR HIT ENTER

- ———— - —— O —— - ——— - —— - ——— e ————————————— - ———— S ——— - - —— .

L 22/24 C 3
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U. S. Department of Justice = ' ’

Drug Enforcement Administration
S S TR (T B S T A ERSNRTRY. .
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of
P Code 2 Cross Relalod Files | 3. File No. 4. G-DEP Identifier
i File b)(7)(E) | Fb)m(E) |

S By, [PXICOGNE) [S/A 0 & File T

A:  Task Force T (] SHULGIN, Alexander

San Francisco, CA H

7. [Jcwsed [ ]Requested Action Completed O 8. Date Prepared

["] Action Requested By: Septamber 10, 199§
§. Other Officers: None
10. Report Re: Case Status
DETAILS:

As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checksd
status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE = A
PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE = F
CIVIL ACTION PENDING =

X DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D
APPEAL PENDING = P
ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC
NORMAL CLOSE = NC

b)(7)C).(b)(7 7
2s On 9-10-956, S/A)F) L version Investigato FINCRRRREY regarding this
BITCIEXTFhase ., —— old S/AE""”‘C’ X hat all civil action against Alexander SHULGIN
vas complete, GIN surrendered his DZA registration and paid a $25,000.00 civil
ine to the Govemaent.
. b)(7)C),{b)(7,
3 On 9-10-386, S/ submitted DEA-48's for destruction of the drug evidence.

Once completed this case will be closed.

INDEXING SRCTION:

1.

SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS

11. Distribution: SARI 12(b)(7HC);(b)(7)(F) 13. Date

Division 7/‘/9‘

District 14 15. Date

Diversion, b/ IfSXICIENT] %) /f(_

DEA Form

bl

-6 DEA SENSITIVE

g 1909 Drug Enforcement Administration 3 - Origi nating Office

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Frevious edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice -

Drug Enforcement Administration
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of
1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4, G-DEP |dentifier
” e prE ] e |
5 By 6. File Title

At

EICIEn®  [TFa

an Lab Task Force
San Francisco, CA

SHULGIN, Alexander

7. [Jcised []Requested Action Completed

0OO0O0O0d

8. Date Prepared

| |Acﬂonﬁoquesbd3y. April 17, 1996
9. Other Officers: Hone
10. Report Re: Case Status
DETAILS:

1.

As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked

status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

l

l

ACTIVE = A

PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE = F

CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C
DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D
APPEAL PENDING = P
ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC

NORMAL CLOSE s RC

13. Date

-/ F 76

i

15. Date
// g é

INDEXING SECTION: None
11. Distribution: SEHI b)(7)C).(b)7)(F)
Division
-
bY7)C)(bX7
et -8 B —DEA SENSITIVE

(Aug. 1984)

Drug Enforcement Administration

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.

3 - Originating Office

Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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Wisa w by r

U. S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of

.

1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. F 4. G-DEP_lIdentifier
ES File Fb)m(E) | FW—[
5 By I(b)(7)(C);<b)(7)(F) ]TF]_"‘ D 6. File Title
a: Clan Lab Task Force 0 SHULGIN, Alexander
San Francisco, CA [J
0
7. [ Jciosed [ ]Requested Action Completed g 8. Date Prepared
["] Action Requested By: October 16, 1995
9. Other Officers: None
10. Report Re: Change in G-Dep Identifier.
DETAILS:

1. ce is made to a current change in G-Dep classification. The new G-Dep is

INDEXIRG SECTIOM:

NON&

T o SARI;OW b)(7)(C).(b)7)(F) T

Division
/0// 5 //" S
District 15. Déte
Other ik //ﬁ//é 1
Ty

oy -6 DEA SENSITIVE

% Drug Enforcement Administration 3- animﬁng Office

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency 1o which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice r

Drug Enforcement Administration
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 1
; 2 Cr Relaled Files [ 3. File No. 4. G-DEP _Identifier
NS ﬁol:s l le)(7)(E) b)(7)(E)
[ aﬂb)ﬂ)(c):(b)ﬂ)(f:) [TFA D 6. File Title
A Clan Lab Task Force 0O SHULGIN, Alexander
San Francisco, CA [l
0
7. [Jcised [_]Requested Action Completed O 8. Dale Prepared
[JAction Requested By: October 3, 1995
9. Other Officers: None
10. Report Re: Case 3tatus
DETAILS:

1. As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked
status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE = A
PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE = F

X CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C

DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D

APPEAL PENDING = P

!l

ADHMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC

NORMAL CLOSE = NC

b)(7)(C):(b)(
2. On Qctober 3, 1995, TF'AE)(F) Spoke_ta live
regarding this investigation. Do

pending Civil Action by the U.S., Government
active.

INDEXTNG SECTIOH:

1.  SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS not available.

rsion Inveatigator (D/I)l(b)(7)(C);(b)(7)(F) —]
1d TFARY O knat SHULGIN 1s still

and requested this investigation remain

i

11. Distribution; b)(7)C).(b)(7)F) 13 Date
Divisi
1 nt /(0 LW 4 4 -?5
District 1} ‘ 15. Date
bervisor ‘/‘:/”/4/"
Other BYTNCHBNT
DEAFom _g | DEA SENSITIVE
w19 Drug Enforcement Administration 3 - Originating Office

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Naeither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of
1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files | 3. File No. 4. G-DEP Identifier
i I i D

5. By }b)(7)(C);(b)(7)(F) |TFL D 6. Filg TG

At Clan Lab Task Force 0 SHULGIN, Alexander

San Francisco, CA 8

7. [Jciosed [ ]Requested Action Completed ] 8. Date Prepared

[J Action Requested By: June-28, 1995
9. Other Officers: None
s Quarterly Status: (C) Change from Previous Month Yes _ No X.
DETAILS:

i 1 As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked
status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE = A
PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE = F

X CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C
DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D
APPEAL PENDING = P
ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC
NORMAL CLOSE = NC

INDEXING SECTION:

hone.
b)(7HC).(b)T7)F)
11. Distribution: AHMRI, OW 13. Date
Division
J70395
? 15. Date
- : //,/:/,/ B
Other P e gt L
i -8 e
Drug Enforcemen ministration 3-0 ail\am

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which joaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 1
. . Fi 4, G- if
1. Program Code 2 ﬁ$:s Related Files |3 F&§ﬁgy“““] %#%ﬁ%khThB‘
W.{(b)(7)(C)I(17)(7)(5:) I.y.p.‘— D 5 Tio T
Clan Lab Task Force 0 SHULGIN, Alexander
San Francisco, CA 0
U
7. [Jciosed [_JRequested Action Completed 0 8. D:;t;a::re;;areaw%
[ JAction Requested By: g 9
9. Other Officers: ¥orre
10. Report Re: Quarterly StatusT (C) Change from Previous Honth Yes X No .
DETAILS:

1. As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked
status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE =
PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE =

X CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C
DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING =
APPEAL PENDING = P
ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC

NORMAL CLOSE = NC

& o
1995, TFA)F) was advised by Diversion Investigator (D/I)

24
b)(7)(C)(b)(7) that on April 14, 1995, SHULGIN was served with a Notice to Show Cause, D/I
is seeking a Federal Civil Complaint in the Northern District of California.
D/IfPITNCI N requests this investigation remain active, pending the Federal Civil
Complaint.

INDEXING SECTION:

None.
MRI. OuW b)(7)C).,(bX7)F)
11. Distribution; & 12 13. Date
Division 5/ /J-QS
Ditic & °/ )~
Other 7bxx;x0):<b)( ' ‘,
DEAFom _g | DEA SENSITIVE
. 1509) Drug Enforcement Administration 3-0rl an am Office

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U.S. Department of Justice .
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Pagelof 3

PR

1. PROGRAM CODE

;—l(b)(7)(C);(b)(7)(F)

" ®Y"Clan Lab Tasx Force
"3an Francisco, Ch

FILE

7.0ciomd () Requested Action Completed

Action o8 tod
9. OTHER OFFICERS:

70. REPORT RE: EXecUL1On oI Federal Administrative Inspection warrant and
acquisition of drug exhibits 1 through 6.

000000
v

2.CROSS  RELATED FILES
kxn@)

B)7)E) ENTIFIER

6. FILE TITLE

SHULGIN, Alexander

8. DATE PREPARCD
November 1,

1994

VIOLATI

Peyote.

JUDICIAL DISTRICT:
Office.

DATE AND TIME

OF INCIDENT:

CUSTODY OF EVIDENCK:

DRUG EXHIBITS:

1s Cn October 27, 1994, a Fedepal Administrafive Inspection Warrant was execut

n Road, Lafayetfe, CA. Exhjbits 1 through 6 were seized by TF‘A
transported tie exnibits tg the SFFD where he processed them as evidence.
later transpbried the exixibits to the Western Regional Laboratory for

Q

N6 Sl
TFR )

TF

analysis.

s Exhibits 1 through 6
accesses thg kitchen

Zxhibit 1 - is alleged Peyo

said adfiregs.

Alexander SHULGIN
06/17/25

Planting, Cultiv

1483 Shulgin Rd., Lafayette, CA

11363 Calif. Health and Safety Code,
ting, and| Processing

Contra Costg/County Distyict Attorney's

NTNC).BXT)F

located on/the porch near the sli

Ting glass door whicn

1. oisTRIsLUTIONMRI, ODC

REGION

DISTRICT

ormer D/1

b)(THC):.(b)(
)(F)

Div., SFFD

b)(7)C);(bX7XF
E()()()()()() .‘\

b)7)C).(b)T)(F)

V2
5. DAT
////{/

~ DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Nelther & nor s contents may be disseminated oulside the agency 10 which loened.
Provious ediion may be used.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

-EREND. 2; NTIFIER
B)7)(E) ‘ Fbﬁ?ﬁkfnj
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
o » 3.FILE TITLE
(Continuation) SHULGIN, Alexander
4,
Page 2 of 3
8. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED
November 1, 1994

Exhibit 2 - is alleged Peyote Cactus.

Exhibit 3 - is alleged Peyote Cactus.
Exnibit 4 - is alleged Peyote Cactus.
¢ Exnibit 5 - is alleged PeySte Cactus.
Exhibit 6 - is alleged/Peyote Cactus.

HON-DRUG EXHIBITS:

None.

ACTION ON DEFERDANTS:

warrant was executed at

1. On October 27, 1994, a Federal Administratiye I 14

' above sald address. While at the residence), TF‘Agf’,Q()”(C)‘(bW bserved in plain view
several alleged Peyote Cactus in clay po¥s on the next to the sliding door
which accesses the kitchen of said addyess. SHULGIN/was not arrested pending test
results of exhibits 1 through 6 and view by thefLontra Costa County District
Attorney's Office.

OTdER OFFICERS:

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION:

1. G/S g?g(])(c).(b)ﬂ

2. S/4

3. S/a

4, S/A

5. TFa

C. S/A

7. D/I

8. Chemisq?XUWﬁWKUWI

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, BUREAU OF NARCOTIC ENFORCEMENT:

bY7YC);(b)(TXF
GXTCHBXTHF]

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE:

9 Investigator|PX7XCLEXT7)F)
e L. s-rf;()gxc):(b“ DEA SENSITIVE
- DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

This report is the property of the Drug Enf t Admint 4
Neither it nor its coptents may be disseminated outside the Agency to which loaned.

Pravious edition may be used.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Fnforcement Administration

1 2 DLRIUNDENTIF IER
b}7)E) ] MUXB
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
; ; s E
(Continuation) 3EUAEIRG Alexander
4.
Page 3  of 3

5. PROGRAM CODE 6.D, 35 é-meun :: 1994

2% Investigator fb"”‘c”""”‘”

3. Deputy D.A. b)(7}C);(b)(7)(F)

DETAILS:

fBefecence is made to DEA-6 E G-Dep[ "™ lprepared by D/I
(F)( RCHOR ’dabed October 27,

. On October 27, 1994, ay approximately 9:00 am, the above mentioned officers executed
a Federal Administrat in Road, Lafayette,
CA,because SHULGIN is/a DEA regigtran now,,to possess chemicals used to
manufacture controlled substancgs. : pbserved ih plain view several
alleged Peyote Cactusl j P hinear the pliding glass door which
accesses the kitchen of said residence.

BY(7)(C)(b) BY7)C)B)TIF X
4, TFAR)(F) contacted TF TF emoved the falleged Peyote Cactus from
the cIay pots and seized them as evidence.
b)(7)(C):(b)
Sis D/ I7)(F) debriefed Alexander SHULGIN rggarding the Peyote.
6. SHULGIN was not arrested pending furtfer investigafion.
b)(7}C):(bX -

7. TFA[7)(F) contacted via telephong¢/Deputy Distpict Att.orneyrb)(7)(c)‘(b)(7)":) who
declined to prosecute SHULGIN fgf possession Af the Peyote.

. B)(7)(C).(bX

d. TFANF) obtained a copy of/ the Adminisprative Inspection Warrant, dated 10/06/94,

INDEXTHG SECTION:

issued by FMagistrate Woodryff of the Nopfhern District of California. A copy of
this warrant nas been plagled in this case file.

1.

SULGIN, Alexander:

ﬁh)(7)(C) (b)7
?“ Form — 6 DEA SENSITIVE
W ORUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Adminiscration.
Neither it nor its coptents may be disserainated ide the Agency to which losned.

Previous edition may be used.
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REFERENCE REQUEST—FEDERAL RECORDS CENTERS

T ——— e e e et = e et et

NOTE: Use a separate form for each request.

SECTION |-TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTING AGENCY

ACCESSION NQ.

AGENCY BOX NUMBER

2

170-03 - o809 73

RECORDS CENTER LO(_?_A_TLON NUMBER

33300 -33239Y

DESCRIPTION OF RECORD(S) OR INFORMATION REQUESTED

] sox

[A FOLDER (includo file number and title) b)(7)E)

MM‘LL

REMARKS

NATURE OF SERVICE

FURNISH COPY OF
() recorois) onwy

PERMANENT

B/reupomm
WITHORAWAL LOAN OF RECOAD(S). [ REVIEW

| SECTION iI—FOR USE BY RECORDS CENTER

‘ REMARKS
D RECORDS NOT tN CENTER CUSTODY D RECORDS DESTROYED

[ WRONG ACCESSION NUMBER ~PLEASE RECHECK

| [ wroNe Box numaer —PLEASE RECHECK

B

[] WRONG CENTER LOGATION = PLEASE RECHECK

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED TO IDENTIFY RECORDS
REQUESTED

MISSING (Neither mcord(s). lnformation har charge ¢ard found in
container(s) speciied)

a

D RECORDS PREVIOUSLY CHARGED QUT TO (Name, sqency and date):

TIME
REQUIRED

SEARCHER'S

SERVICE INFTIALS

-

SECTION 1{—TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTING AGENCY

DATE

i il Tl

RECEIPT OF RECORDS

JAME ASND
\UDRESS
)g‘ AGENCY
nchide

il

Ydrass,
uiiding,

om na

W 2P

wde)

Drug Enforcernent Administration
450 Golden Gate Ave., PO Box 36035
San Francisco, CA 94102

—,

SN 7540-00-682-6423

-108 PREVIOUS EDITION USABLE

Page 19

" | SIGNATURE

Requester plegse sign, date and retumn this lorm, tor
Nl item(s) llated above, ONLY If the biock to rght has
been chetked by tha Records Centor.

3

[ ————— e

DATE

— it e g

" QPTIONAL FORM 11 [lev.7-
NATIONAL ARCHIVES AN
RECORDS ADMINISTRATION




-t

Temporary Loan of Records
USPS N/A

Transfer

S

L

NFORCEMENTADMINISTRAT!ON » 450 GOLDEN GATE AVE., P.O.
BOX 36035

SAN FRAN A, 9410
= i




F

L 1R

RECEIPT FOR CASH OR OTHER ITEMS

TO: (Name, Title, Address ((including ZIP Code)), If applicable) '2‘57[73(‘5

Fformnbe S

(B}7XE)

FILE TITLE

//2X54 o der SHULSIN

DATE /0/?7/;Q

DIVISION / DISTRICT OFFICE
1 hereby acknowledge receipt of the following described cash or other itemy(s),
which was given into my custody by the above named individual.
AMOUNT or QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) PURPOSE (It Applicable)
é-)( # / f..ch/C C’-&(Jé_s 6/_&4_‘4(6

/ 7 " ty

" " %
L] ’ 14
? " e

. |
o
e
G

/

/

.
\\

ey
B
/

R mEc(b)(7)(C);(b)(7)(F)

WITNESS

(B)7)C).(b)(TXF)

DEA Form

(Apr. 1983) — 12

. Previous edition dated 9/77 may be used until stock is exhausted.

o -
L
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ZCZCo0020 112145
R 112145Z JAN 96 |
FM DEA SAN FRANCISCO FIELD DIVISION Sw

TO DEA HQS WASHDC i: & e,
INFO ODD, ODO, AFD, CC . - ;3f:{
BT ‘ = B Jaup
DEA SENSITIVE 00020 - 8 -

ATTN: ODC, SPECIAL TESTING LABORATORY, OPRf, = =
SUBJECT: SURRENDER OF DEA REGISTRATION, PAYMENT OF $25,000. OG'FINE BY
CHEMIS R SHULG O
REP: P9 y GDEP-{>"®) PEF TEL 00662, 00621, 0065 5o -'f?

1. ON JhNUARY Y1, 1995, AN INVESTIGATION BY THE DEA SAN FRANCISCO FIELD %\
DIVISION RSION UNIT RESULTED IN THE SURRENDER OF CHEMIST ALEXANDER
SHULGIN’S DEA REGISTRATION AND THE PAYMENT OF A $25,000.00 CIVIL FINE TO
SETTLE THE DEA°S CASE AGAINST SHULGIN CITING 52 DRUG VIOLATIONS OF 21 USQ
842(a)(5). DEA CHIEF COUNSEL HAD ALSO FILED A SHOW CAUSE ORDER AGAINST
SHULGIN”S ANALYTICAL LABORATORY REGISTRATION BASED ON THE SFFD
INVESTIGATION. SHULGIN WAS ALSO ORDERED BY EPA TO CLEAN UP HIS LABORATO#Y
AND PROPERTY AND PAY A FINE. '
2. ON OCTOBER 27, 1994, THE D RSION UNIT, DEA SFFD CLAN LAB '
GROUP, ASSISTED BY DEA CHEMISTb“”°“”0W7 bF SPECIAL TESTING, THE CONTRA COSTA
COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFF. FF’S DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT [AND
HEALTH DEPARTMENT WORKED JOINTLY IN SERVING A DEA ADMINISTRATIVE INSPECTION
WARRANT AND A CRIMINAL ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD SEARCH WARRANT ON ALEXANDER |
SHULGINS” DEA REGISTERED LOCATION/RESIDENCE WHERE SHULGIN MAINTAINED HIS
LABORATORY. THE WARRANTS RESULTED IN THE SEIZURE OF SCHEDULE I CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCES MESCALINE, PEYONE PLANTS, MDA, MDMA, METHCATHINONE, LSD, 2CB
“NEXUS" AND NUMEROUS SCHEDULE I ANALOGS. SHULGIN'S LABORATORY AND
SURROUNDING PROPERTY WAS FOUND TO BE CONTAMINATED WITH VARIOUS CHEMICALS |
INCLUDING MERCURY.

3. SHULGIN HAS AN EXTENSIVE NADDIS RECORD ASSOCIATING HIM WITH CLANDESTINE
DRUG MANUFACTURING. 1IN THE LATE 1860°S SHULGIN WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE .
SYNTHESIS AND INTRODUCTION OF THE CLANDESTINE DRUG STP. SHULGIN HAD HIS DEA
RESEARCHER REGISTRATION REVOKED IN 1977 FOR CONDUCTING UNAUTHORIZED RESEARCH,
HOWEVER, HE RETAINED A DEA ANALYTICAL LAB REGISTRATION. IN 1991 SHULGIN
PUBLISHED A BOOK TITLED "PIKHAL (PHENETHYLAMINES I HAVE KNOWN AND LOVED)"|
CHEMICAL LOVE STORY" WHEREIN HE DISCUSSES HIS ABUSE OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANbES
AND PROVIDES INSTRUCTIONS TO MANUFACTURE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES. THE AUGUST
1994 ISSUE OF HIGH TIMES MAGAZINE FEATURES AN INTERVIEW OF SHULGIN THAT NDTES
HIS USE AND ABUSE OF

=
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CONTROLLED SUBSTANCEb
4.

ALS, DEPUTY [BXNHCEBXT)F)

-

N

]

—

T1

N THE COMPLETION OF THIS

BX7XC)B)(T)(F)
INDEXING SECTION:

!

_"
| <
!

SHULGIN IS CURRENTLY WORKING ON A SECOND BOOK ABOUT
LSD.
THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION WOULD LIKE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE INVALUABLE
CONTRIBUTION OF THE

LA
HEMISTS%XH&HMWXH

INVESTIGATION.

MAY BE REFERRED TO D/IbKUGMMme

O%

ALEXANDER SHULGIN: NADDIS: [77®

BT
[BX7)CLEITYF)

|SAC
SFFD - 00020

NNNN
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@ ! U.S. Departn; * of Justice
' \v/ | . Drug Enforcement Administration

b)(7)(E)

Washington. D.C. 20537

APR -1 4 199

IN THE MATTER OF

Alexander Shulgin
1483 Shulgin Road
Lafayette, California 94549

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

PURSUANT to Sections 303 and 304 of the Controlled
Substances Act, Title 21, United States Code, Sections 823 and

824,

NOTICE is hereby given to afford you an opportunity to Show
Cause before the Drug Enforcement Administration, at a place and
time to be determined, as to why the Drug Enforcement
Administration should not revoke your DEA Certificate of
Registration, [*"° ] under 21 U.S.C. § 824(a)(4) and (5), and
deny any pending applications for renewal of your registration as
an analytical laboratory under 21 U.S.C. § 823(f), for reason
that your continued registration would be inconsistent with the
public interest, as evidenced by, but not limited to, the
following:

) 98 On February 8, 1977, the State of California Research
Advisory Panel withdrew approval for your continued
research on a marijuana project based on your providing
Schedule I controlled substances to a non-registrant as
well as without the use of an order form in violation
of law and your failure to obtain panel approval for
non-marijuana Schedule I drug research. As a result,
this action suspended your State authority to conduct
research with Schedule I controlled substances.

25 Subsequently, on June 1977, the DEA revoked your
previous registration,ﬁ“”5> | as a researcher.

3. On January 11, 1994, you materially falsified your
application for renewal as an analytical laboratory by
indicating in your response that your research activity
"was abandoned in 1977" and by failing to note in your
explanation that your previous State and Federal
researcher authority had been suspended or revoked.
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This application was approved and you were registered

as an analyt1cal lab 1n Schedules through A

on October 27 1994 during an admlnistrative
inspection of your reglstered location by DEA, you were
found to be in possession of six cactus plants which
were located on the porch of your residence. These
plants were subsequently identified as peyote, which
you stated had been received by you as a gift from a
member of the Native American Church. You had no
records of receipt or written protocols to indicate
that these plants were possessed in the course of your
registration as an analytical laboratory. Accordingly,
you possessed peyote, a Schedule I controlled
substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 844.

a. On September 27, and Octocber 27, 1994, during an
administrative inspection of your registered
location by DEA, you were found to be conducting
research involving Schedule I controlled
substances, not authorized under, nor coincident
to, your analytical laboratory registration in
violation of 21 C.F.R. § 1301.22(b)(3) and
21 U.S.C. § 844. You told investigators that you
were conducting research, related to the
manufacture of therapeutics, with the Schedule I
controlled substances 2CB aka Nexus,
methcathinone, MDMA, and their analogs. This
activity was also in violation of California
Health and Safety Code §§ 11401 and 11054-55. You
also failed to maintain any records documenting
your manufacture of these substances.

. On September 27, 1994, during an administrative
inspection of the area of the registered location
described as the laboratory, investigators found
3.42 grams of 2C-B, and 0.9 grams of
Methcathinone, both Schedule I controlled
substances. You stated that your research
involved the use of both substances in experiments
conducted with a medical practitioner in San
Francisco, and that you transported controlled
substances between the two locations. You failed
to complete and maintain DEA forms 222 or other
records to document these transfers. This
activity constitutes a violation of 21 U.S.C.

§ 841(a)(l). In addition, you also stored
numerous controlled substances analogs without the
documentation required by the California Health
and Safety Code § 11400 et seq.
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On September 27, 1994, during an administrative

., inspection of the area of the registered location g
described as -the Magic' Stockroom,. -investigators ' -.--. . ":,
found the Schedulé IV controlled -substance .chloral. - . %

hydrate. You have no  inventory or receipt records -.
for this material.

On September 27, 1994, during an administrative
inspection of the area of the registered location
described as the kitchen, investigators found
approximately 200 vials of "reference samples",
which you described as containing buth controlled
and non-controlled substances which you had
manufactured yourself. Although the manufacture
of such controlled substances may br:within the
scope of your DEA registration, you trailed to
maintain any records of such manufacture as
required by 21 C.F.R. § 1304.03.

On September 27, 1994, during an administrative
inspection of the area of the registered location
described as the library/computer room,
investigators found on top of a file cabinet a
vial labelled "N-Anhydroxy MDMA", plastic bags
containing unidentified powder marked with dates
and the letters "AD", a commercial package of the
Schedule II controlled substance Marinol, and a
liquid that you identified as a "homolog" of LSD.
You stated that you had no records of the
materials stored in this room although subsequent
laboratory testing by DEA confirmed the presence
of controlled substances.

On September 27, 1994, during an administrative
inspection of the area of the registered location
described as Basement #4, investigators found
scattered on a table, various samples and
substances ostensibly sent to you for analysis.
You stated that some samples that you receive are
controlled substances, others are not. You stated
that you have not kept a log book documenting
receipt of samples for several years. DEA
subsequently seized some of these substances and
identified them as Schedule I controlled
substances by laboratory testing. You failed to
maintain any record of receipt or identification
for these substances. Furthermore, you had no DEA
approval to do anonymous testing and were unable
to distinguish whether any controlled substances
were received as evidentiary material for
analysis. You also identified certain liquid and
powder samples as the Schedule I controlled

3
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substance - "Nexus" (2CB) and mother liquid of (2¢€B),
- Which you had . synthesiaed, but for which you had -~
" ne nanufacturing records. 2 , N

g. DEA conducted an ana1y31s of 47 drug exhiblts
seized during the execution of search warrants at
your residence. These analyses indicated that
four samples were non-controlled, four samples
were Schedule I analogs, and thirty-nine samples
were Schedule I controlled substances. You had no
records of manufacture or receipt for any of these
substances. Furthermore, you had no DEA approval
to do anonymous testing and were unable to
distinguish whether any controlled substances were
received as evidentiary material for analysis.

You failed to maintain controlled substance
receipt records, and manufacturing and destruction
records in violation of 21 C.F.R. § 1304.03 and

§ 1304.27, and 21 U.S.C. § 842(a)(5).

h. In April 1994, you also failed to properly
complete DEA 222 forms for your commercial order
and receipt of ethyltriptamine acetate and
methylamino propiophenone Hcl, both Schedule I
controlled substances.

i. You conducted human drug research with
methcathinone analogs in violation of Federal
Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, in that you failed
to secure an approval for an investigational new
drug application (IND) under 21 U.S.C. § 360aa or
a new drug application (NDA) under 21 U.S.C.

§ 355(a), or maintain the required clinical
testing records required by 21 U.S.C. § 331(e) and
§ 355(i), and 21 C.F.R. § 312.

In June 1991, you ordered and received 50 grams of
cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, which you
synthesized into 2, 3 Anhydroegognine. This product
was subsequently sold to the University of California
for $2,785. At that time, you were not registered with
the DEA as a manufacturer of controlled substances.
Furthermore, under the provision of 21 C.F.R.

§ 1301.22(b)(4), as an analytical laboratory you were
authorized to manufacture substances as a coincident
activity only for analytical or instructional purposes
and not for distribution. You provided no records to
indicate that this substance was transferred to another
DEA registrant for analytical or instructional
purposes.
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The follow1ng procedures are available to you in this

LY

7] Within 30° days after the date of. receipt of" this Order '

" to Show Cause, you may file with the Administrator of the Drug

Enforcement Administration a written request for a hearing in the
form set forth in Section 1316.47, Title 21, Chapter 2, Code of
Federal Regqulations. (See Section 1301.54(a)).

2. Within 30 days after the date of receipt of this Order
to Show Cause you may file with the Administrator a waiver of
hearing together with a written statement regarding your position
on the matters of fact and law involved. (See Section
1301.54(c)).

3. Should you decline to file a request for a hearing or
should you so file and fail to appear at the hearing, you shall
be deemed to have waived the hearing and the Administrator may
cancel such hearing, if scheduled, and may enter his final order
in this matter without a hearing and based upon the investigative
file and the record of this proceeding as it may then appear.
(See Sections 1301.54(d) and 1301.54(e)).

Correspondence concerning this matter should be addressed to
the Hearing Clerk, Office of Administrative Law Judges, Drug
Enforcement Adminlstratlon,,HashlnatgnLJLSL__zgillL

b)(THC):(B)T)F)

Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Diversion Control

cc: Hearing Clerk
Office of Administrative Law Judges

bcc: Mr. [POCO®NH | op
Mr. oDOo

Lg;z’ oDpoc
/S [PUTNC)b)7)F) |

DEA San Francisco Field Division
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DRUG ENPORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
CIANDESTINE LABORATORY TASK FORCE

BY7)E)
Date: \Olo1 \qﬂ: Case G—DE# e File Title: <\ Giv )
NATURE OF OPERATION
Search Warrant: X Buy/Bust: _ Buy/Walk: __ Surveillance: __ Controlled Delivery:
Other: DM STRATIVE. WSPecTion)

LOCATION
Address: |UE3 SPOLGL) BD City:_ | nFRNETTE
Directions: YY) XY = =

RO SWOLGIL BO
TIME OF OPERATION: G OO

b)(7)(C);(b)7XF) b)(7)(C);(B)T7)(F)

Case Agent(s): /

b)7)C)i(b)(7)(F)

U/C _AGENT #1

Name : hﬂp\ Radio # Age: Sex

Hgt We: Hair: .Byes: =~ Glases : ___ Facial Hair: .
Clothing:

Vehicle: Make: Model: Year: _ Color:

License #:

Coement s/Other
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U/C AGENT #2 ( (
Name: )|R Radio # Age: Sex:

Vehicle: Make: Model : Year: Color:

Name /Number: -1 )| Present at Briefing: Age: Sex:
Hgt: Wwt: Hair: Eyes: Glasses: Facial Hair:

Vehicle: Make: Moded: : Year: Color:

Name /Number: 1}/ Present at Briefing: Age: Sex:
Hgt: We: Hair: Eyes: Glasses: = Facial Hair:-:

Vehicle: Make:  Model:- Year: Color:
License-#:

Comments/Other:

SUSPECT #1
Name: QDLEXNIDER SNULGIL) Race: _ OW\TE Age: G2 Sex: m
Hgt: G—73 Wt: 200 Hair: GRCY Eyes: Bi2L Facial Hair: DCQARY
Unique Physical Characteristics:
=/
CA. 2L~ [Jo7Y3 /o]
Ssn F .

27083
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B3 Shuld ) BO

cf . _LofrereE

Clothing:

Weapon(s): _ UKot )

History of Violence: NGO

Vehicle: Make: Model:

License #:
Comments/Other:

Year: Color:

SUSPECT #2
Name: QORI IOL ) Race:

Hgt: we: Hair:

Unique Physical Characteristics:

EByes: _ Pacial Hair:

City:

History of Violence:

Licensef:

Comments/Other:

Year: ___ Color:

SUSPECT #3

Name: OO Race
m: Wt: Hair:

Uniqué Physical Characteristics:

Eyes: _ Facial Hair:

Address:

City:

Clothing:

Weapon(s) :

Vehicle: Make:

Licensef:

Camments/Other :

History of Violence:

Yeax: ___ Color:
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COMMONICATIONS
Primary Radio Channel: 5

Verbal Arrest Signal: L)1

Visual Arrest Signal: rJ|n

Frergency Signal: f\)_lﬁik;

Time of Briefing: < -cOMM

Location of Briefing: Pp@Y WG (o - NS A Wity BN lwu,_\_z)gg LA
Municipal/Coumty Jurisdiction: _Co JTRA OSSR COWITY

Name of Watch Commander Notified: (D CoO. SINP\FF Time:
Name of Task Force Cormander: Jb)(7)(C);(b)(7)(F) L Time:
Local Participation: __ YES

LABORATORY PROCESSING/CLEAN-UP

Chemist(s): [~ ®7E |- oen specin. TESTTLG- LB,
Chem Waste Management Notified:” = ") | Time: \0l@®|ac -FO0P
Site Safety Officer: J(b)ﬂ)(cx(b)(?)(F) |
Lab Truck: DY7)C)(bXT)(F)
Fire Dept. Notified: (0O-CD. Flre DEPT Tine: (OO LA X))
Bealth Dept. Fotified: _CO.Co. \\OXnT\\ QEPT. Time: (O SCAE)
ASSIGRMENTS
Name | Radio # Assigrment
(b)(7)C)(b)7)F) b)(7)E)
N Gls
_2.] VIDED ~ASSST QG
-1 - SIESNRETY ~ LI B
_4 ASSIST Gemisy
5. ] L R’
_6- RESST. CO. e
1. SRR ChamIS) g
8.
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Surveillance: Arrest:
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Evidence: Search:

u/cC:

Nearest Hospital: YOW) MONE WOSPITRAL
Address: \(O\ YGK Q 120, L Phone:

AUSA Assigned: Phone:
Operation Plan Approved:

P2 -2 000

G/s
Diagrams/Maps Attached
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT

OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE INSPECTION OF

Otw

ALEXANDER T. SHULGIN WARRANT FOR INSPECTION

ANALYTICAL LAB
DEA REGISTRATION [P7)E) |
1483 SHULGIN ROAD
LAFAYETTE, CA 94549

Nt e N N N N Nt Nt S St

To Diversion Investigator BXTXCHBNTHF) and any other duly

authorized investigator or agent of the Drug Enforcement
Administration of the United States Department of Justice.
Application having been made and probable cause as defined

by Section 880(d)(1), Title 21, United States Code having been

b)(7)C);(b)T)(F)

shown by the affidavit of Diversion Investigator

of the Drug Enforcement Administration for an inspection of the
controlled premises of Alexander T. Shulgin, 1483 Shulgin Rd.,
Lafayette, CA 94549 and it appearing that such inspection is
appropriate pursuant to Section 880, Title 21 of the United

States Code.
Therefore, pursuant to Section 880, Title 21 of the United
States Code, you are hereby authorized to enter the above-

described premises during ordinary business hours and inspect in
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a reasonable manner and to a reasonable extent, including the
collection of samples if necessary, all finished or unfinished
controlled substances on the premises, all pertinent equipment,
records, files, reports, official order forms, and documents
required to be made, kept and maintained under the provisions of
the Controlled Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. 800, et seq., and the
Controlled Substances Import and Export Act, 21 U.S.C. 900, et
seqg., for the purpose of verifying that said records, files,
official order forms, reports, documents and controlled
substances are properly kept and maintained.

You are hereby further authorized to seize from the above-
described controlled premises such of the following records,
reports, documents, files and inventories as are appropriate to
the effective accomplishment of the inspection and for the
purpose of copying or verifying their correctness:or that are
used or intended to be used in violation of the Controlled
Substances Act:

(1) Controlled Substance Inventory Records.

(2) Records documenting the receipt of controlled
substances including DEA order forms, shipping and
receipt records.

(3) Records documenting the manufacture and, distribution |
of controlled substances.

(4) Any other records or reports required to be

maintained bf the Drug Enforcement Administration.
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A prompt return shall be made by the inspecting officers to
the undersigned magistrate, showing that the inspection has been
completed and accounting for all property seized pursuant to this

warrant, not later than 10 days from the issuance of this

warrant. @ ] { w Q ﬁ"

Magistrate
United States District Court
for the Northern District of

California

Dated:

r0/26/ 74
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
Magistrate’s Docket No.

. .
Case No. 3 '9f_" ‘3653'4 OEW

AFFIDAVIT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE
INSPECTION WARRANT

IN THE MATTER OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE INSPECTION OF

ALEXANDER T. SHULGIN
ANALYTICAL LAB
DEA REGISTRATION [©7® |
1483 SHULGIN RO
LAFAYETTE, CA 94549

Nt St St N et Nt i i o o

The undersigned, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That the affiant, l‘b)”"c"(b"”‘” ]is a duly appointed J

Diversion Investigator of the Drug Enforcement Administration,
United States Department of Justice, assigned to the San
Francisco Divisional Office.

Pursuant to Sections 878(2) and 880(b) (1), (2), and (3),
Title 21, United States Code, and Section 3, Appendix to Subpart
R, Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, your affiant is
authorized to execute administrative inspection warrants for the
purpose of inspecting controlled premises of persons and firms
registered under the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 800 et
seq.) in order to inspect, copy and verify the correctness of all

records, reports and other documents required to be kept or made
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under Section 827, Title 21 of the United States Code and Section
1304.01 et seq., Title 21,;COde of Federal Regqulations.

Alexander Shulgin is registered under the provisions of the
Controlled Substances Act, Title 21, United States Code, Section
823 et seq., as an Analytical Laboratory and has been as;ig;ed
DEA registration number in Schedules I through V, and
is doing business at his residence, 1483 Shulgin Rd., Lafayette,
CA. That said place of business is a controlled premise within
the meaning of Section 880(a), Title 21 United States Code and
Section 1316.02(c), Title 21 Code of Federal Regqulationa:

Alexander Shulgin is required to keep complete and accurate
records of all controlled substances received, maﬁufactured,
sold, delivered or otherwise disposed of by him pursuant to 21
U.S.C. 827 and 21 C.F.R. 1304.01 et seq. and specifically 1304.27
"Records for Chemical Analysts" on the controlled premises.

The Affiant has examined the files and records of the Drug
Enforcement Administration and has learned that in 1970 Alexander
Shulgin applied for and was granted a DEA Analytical Laboratory
Registration to handle controlled substances at his residence,
1483 Shulgin Rd., Lafayette, CA, in Schedules I-V as is described
in 21 CFR 1301.22(b) (4) as follows:

A person registered or authorized to conduct chemical
analysis with controlled substances shall be authorized
to manufacture and import such substances for
analytical or instructional purposes, to distribute
such substances to other persons registered or
authorized to conduct chemical analysis or

instructional activities or research with such
substances and to persons exempted from registration

AFFIDAVIT -2=-
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pursuant to Section 1301.26, to export such substances
to persons in other countries performing chemical
analysis or enforcing laws relating to controlled
substances or drugs in those countries, and to conduct
instructional activities with controlled substances.
Alexander Shulgin currently maintains a Schedule I-V
Analytical Lab Registration.

The DEA files also show that in 1971 Alexander Shulgin
applied for and was granted a DEA Researcher registration
authorizing him to handle Schedule I controlled substances at his
residence which is described in 1301.22(b)(3) as follows:

A person registered to conduct research with a basic

class of controlled substance listed in Schedule I__

shall be authorized to manufacture or import such class

if and to the extent that such manufacture or
importation is set forth in the research protocol
described in Section 1301.33 and to distribute such
class to other persons registered or authorized to

conduct research with such class or registered or
authorized to conduct chemical analysis with controlled

substances.

Iﬁ 1977 the DEA revoked Alexander Shulgin’s DEA Schedule I
Researcher Registration based on the following. On February 8,
1977 the California Research Advisory Panel notified Dr. Shulgin
that it had withdrawn it’s approval of all Schedule I controlled
substance research projects being conducted by him. This action
was prompted by the fact that Alexander Shulgin supplied a
Schedule I substance Mescaline to a non-registered individual and
because Alexander Shulgin had undertaken research projects
involving Schedule I controlled substances without first
obtaining authorization from the California Research Advisory
Panel. In addition, Alexander Shulgin, who is not an MD, has

administered Schedule I drugs to humans (discussed in published

AFFIDAVIT =3~
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articles that he has authored) without obtaining an IND from the
Food and Drug Administration. See attached letter from
California Research Advisory Panel dated February 8, 1977
advising Dr. Alexander Shulgin of the Panel’s decision to
withdraw his Schedule I Research Authority. .

A review of DEA records reveal that in 1985 the DEA received
information suggesting that Dr. Shulgin was involved in the
illegal manufacture of designer drugs. In order to follow-up,
the DEA interviewed Dr. Shulgin at his residence where he
maintains his DEA registration and laboratory. No action was
taken against Dr. Shulgin and the case was closed.

On April 22, 1992, DEA Investigators visited 1483 Shulgin
Road, Lafayette, California. The Investigators met with Dr.

BX7)(C)
Shulgin and his wife to discuss his handling of LSD samples.

No action was taken against Dr. Shulgin and the case was closed.
In February 1994, the Affiant reviewed the book PIHKAL

(Phenethylamines I Have Known and Loved), A Chemical Love Story,
[BY7YC)

Copyright 1991, Authored by Alexander Shulgin and his wife

Phenethylamines are Hallucinogenic chemicals. An excerpt of the

book’s foreword reads,

YFor nearly thirty years one of the authors, Dr.
Alexander Shulgin, affectionately known to his friends

as Sasha, has been the only person in the world to
synthesize, then evaluate in himself, his w.i.f and
in a dedicated group of close friends, nearly 200
never-before known chemical structures, materials

expected to have effects in man similar to those of the
mind altering psychedelic drugs, mescaline, psilocybin

and LSD".

AFFIDAVIT ‘ il o=
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The book generally describes the unauthorized manufacture,

abuse and distribution of Schedule I controlled substances and

their analogues.
In July 1994, the Affiant learned that Dr. Shulgin and hls

(B)(7XC)
wife were featured in a August issue of "High Tlmes“

magazine interview, where the Shulgins discuss their unauthorized
use and distribution of hallucinogens, specifically Schedule I

MDMA commonly known as Ecstacy. See attached "High Times"

article.

Title 21 Section 880 defines probable cause for thé>issuance

of an Administrative Inspection Warrant.
For the purposes of this section, the term probable
cause means a valid public interest in the effective
enforcement of this subchapter or regulations
thereunder sufficient to Justlfy administrative
inspections of the area premises, bulldlng, or
conveyance, or contents thereof, in the circumstances
specified in the application for the warrant.

As outlined above, there is a valid public interest for DEA
to inspect Dr. Shulgin’s records: 1. Dr. Shulgin is a DEA

registrant; 2. There has been previous information of possible

unauthorized use; 3. There have been recent public statements by

Dr. Shulgin suggesting unauthorized use of controlled substances.
The affiant further represents that the need for the
inspection of Alexander Shulgin‘s DEA registered location and the
need for verifying the correctness of inventories, records,
reports, and other documenté required to be kept under the

Controlled Substances Act and the need for verifying the security

AFFIDAVIT =G
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provisions utilized by the registrant in storing and handling
controlled substances result from a valid public interest in the
effective enforcement of the Controlled Substances Act and
implementing regulations.

The affiant further states that the inspection will'bé
conducted within regular business hours, and that the
Investigator’s credentials will be presented to the registrant,
and that the inspection will begin as soon as practicable after
the issuance of the warrant and will be completed with geasonable
promptness and that the warrant will be returned within=¥o éays.

The affiant further states that the inspection will extend
to the inspection and copying of inventories, recérds, reports,
order forms, invoices, and other documents required to be kept
and the inspection of all other things therein including records,
files, and papers appropriate for the verification of the
records, reports, and documents requiyed to be kept under the
Controlled Substances Act. The inspéction will also extend to
the inspection and inventory of stocks of controlled substances,
finished or unfinished substances and pertinent equipment
associated with the storage and handling of controlled
substances, and if necessary any applicable records and/or
samples of controlled substances will be seized.

The affiant will be accompanied by one or more Investigatqrs

or Agents who are employees of the Attorney General authorized to

conduct administrative inspections.

AFFIDAVIT ~6=

Page 46




A A W N

0w & ug e

10

11

13
14
15
16
17
is8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

A return will be made to the Magistrate upon the completion

of the inspection.

The affiant further states that he has verified and has

knowledge of the facts alleged in this affidavit, and that they

e true
. - b)(7)C).(b)7)(F)

Drug Enforcement Administration

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence on thls ;Z C

day of S»«;M , 199Y =
i < L/WL)—

United States Magistrate

b)(7X)C);(b)7XF)

M

AFFIDAVIT -7- B)(7)(C),B)T)(F)
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

wavo P O'Gaign. J.O
CHAINMAN

VIO A, @ERMAN, Pw D.
raco FasaL, M.0.

£, McOgrworY. Jr,
[OCRICK MerEns. M.0,
iNPORD 8. RossiTEr. M.O.

oon J. Dow, Puanm.O.
CEWCUTIVE SECRETARY

RESEARCH ADVISORY PANEL
-15, 557-13 25 6000 STATE BUILDING

SAN FRANCISCO. CALIFORNIA 94102

‘Fabruary 8, 1977

Alexander T, Shulgin, Ph,D.
1483 shulgin Road
Lafayette, California 94549

Re: Revised Appliéatﬁ?h #7739 -
“The Biosynthesis of
Harijuana Components*

Dear Doctor Shulgin:

Reference is made to your amended reasearch protocol,
dated December 7, 1976, which was submitted in response to the
Panel's letter of November 23, 1976, The Panel has reviewed
the material you have submitted and is unable to approve your
protocol because of its major deficiencies,

Moreover, in view of violation of the controlled
substances act and failure to obtain-Panel approval for recent-
ly completed non-marijuana Schedule I drug research, the
Research Advisory Panel heresby withdraws its a val of your
marijuana groacct - “The Origin and Potencies of Marijuana,"
which was authorized in March 1970, Thus, it should be noted
that henceforth you do not have authorization to conduct
research with any Schedule I controlled substances in the State
of California. The Drug Enforcement Administration is being

apprised of this action by a carbon copy of this letter, The -
detailed findings of the Panel's review are presented below,

Supplying of a Schedule I controlled substance to a non-registered

dividual and without an official order form.

It has come to the Panel's attention that you supplied
mescaline for a research project at the University of California
at 5an Diego, This Schedule I substance was supplied to non-
registered individuals and without an official federal order
form. You are well aware of the State and Federal atatutes and
requlations, including the need for prior Research Advisory
Panel approval of research protocols involving mescaline and
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Alexander T. Shulgin, Ph,D. -2=- February 8, 1377

other hallucinogenic drugs. This deliberate violation of the
law (c.f, Hadorn, D. et al, Behavioral Bioloqy 17: 403-9, 1976,
footnote #l) leaves the Panel with serious questions about the
propriety of your handling of drugs with abuse potential,

Conduct of Schedule I drug research (other than marijuana) with-
out Panel approval,

Along with your brief amended research application for
marijuana, you submitted an extensive bibliography. Some of the
racent publications (e.g., Pharmacology 10: 12-18, 1973;

Neuropharmacology l4: 165-74, 19 report research work with
Schedule I hallucinogenic aubatancoa that has never been sub-
mitted to the Panel, nor approved by this body as required by
State law, Your publiahed activities document violation of

State laws regarding controlled substance research,
=

A further aspect of this violation is the unauthorized
use of human asubjects for research with a investigational new
drug. Since this matter is primarily the concern of the Federal
Pood and Drug Administration, a copy of this letter is being
forwarded to FDA for follow-up and appropriate action,

FPailure to submit an annual report for 1976,

In its letter of November 23, 1976 the Panel requested
that you submit an annual progress report of your research project.
Annual reports, as in the past, were due by December 3lat, No
report was received from you by, nor since, the deadline, This
. report is still required, but rather than a progress report it
should be a comprehensive final project report, Pursuant to
Section 11480 of the California Health and Safety Code the
nature of research projects and their conclusions are to be
reported to the State legislature,

Deficiencies in amended protocol.

The deficiencies in the amended research protocol are
referred to by section number,

2,b The purpose of the experiment is unnecessarily
vague with regard to “several of the organic chemicals which are
present in the intact plant.” You must specify which substances.
you are interested in studying. Moreover, the scientific merit
of this proposed investigation is not clear from your protocol,
What is the value of such a study?

2,c In the protocol you indicate that you are un-

certain whether tetrahydrocannabinol or cannabinol will be needed,
and that you have these substances on hand anyway. It is
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Alexander T. Shulgin, Ph.D. -3=- February 8, 1977

required that the amounts of these substances that are on hand
be reported,

Narijuana will be planted, grown and harvested as part
of this experiment. You have not provided estimates of yield of
psychoactive or potentially psychoactive substances. The protocol
is vague as to how much marijuana will be grown. You have not
disclosed the source of the seeds. Also required is your current
inventory of seeds, growing plants, harvested plant parts, and
extracted resin material.

2,d It is required that your capabilities for
characterization of the tetrahydrocannabinols and their sulfur
analogs be described., This information is applicable,

2.e The description of the facilities ia cursory and
inadequate, A floor plan of the chemical laboratory is required
and a full description of the equipment therein contained (if
not included in 2,d above). Where will the marijuana plants be
grown? .

2,f It is not gufficient to state that the storage
facilities for the controlled substances are DEA approved. The .
storage arrangements must be described. Regarding the inventory
of controlled substances, the precise information recorded in
your laboratory notebook, including documentation of use, must
be described in the protoacol.

Summary,.

It is the Panel's policy that anyone can apply to the
State to conduct specific research projects with Schedule I
controlied substances and, moreover, that applicants who have
had their approvals withdrawn can reapply. In addition to
following the requirements and procedures of the Panel, should
you wish to resubmit an application, it would be requirxred that
you submit a protocol for all of your research with Schedule I
drugs, and that you provide a suitable explanation for the
publicly disclosed violations cited above,

It is required that all Schedule I controlled gub-
stances held for research purposes be turned over to the Drug
Enforcement Administration at this time for disposition, If
you intend to reapply to the Panel, your supplies of Schedule I
controlled subatances may be held until final action is taken on
your reapplication, or until June 30, 1977, whichever comes first.

Very truly yours,
[(0)(7)(C)

Chairman
I“’)‘”‘C’ Pharm.D
.EPO'B b)(7)(C) Executive Secretary
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Alexander Shulgin is a longstanding, well-
respected UC Berkeley research chemist and
professar af pharmacolagy. In his government-
licensed research lab—which looks dramatltic
enough ta be the set for a Holiywood movie
about a mad scientist—he has spent the {ast 30
years discreetly. yet iegally, designing hundreds
af new psychoactive compounds, particuiariy

psychedelics. %ﬂw a
small,_dedicated’research gqroup, they samgple
€ach new drug as theyre deveinped.
Through (he caulfiouys escalation of dosage.
they discaver and map out the range of each
new drug's eflects. experimenting with its psy-
chaological and spiritual potential. Mast of DOr.
Shulgin’s psychoactive designer molecules are
unknown ta the public, but a tew, such as 2CB

and DOM—better known as STP—have received
wide-spread distribution. Additionally he is
largely, thoaugh indirectly, respaonsible far the
widespread popularity of Ecstasy.

Alexander and Ann Shulgin are the authors ol
the undergraound best-seller PIHKAL: A Chemical
Love Story, the title of which is an acronym f{or
‘Phenethylamines | Have Knawvn and Loved.” The
book fells in novel form how both Alexander
(known to his friends as Sasha) and Ann Shulgin
came (g their tascination with psychedelics and
with each ather. and provides chemical recipas
far the compounds with which Or. Shulgin has
worked.

Their research caontinues ta this day and a
new book, TIHKAL [Tryptamines | Have Known and
Loved) is an the way.
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INTERVIEW

HT: How did you first start designing
drugs, and from where do you draw the
courage to take unknown substances into

your body?

Alexander: It doesn't take that much
courage. We're not foolish. You don't take
a teaspoonful to see if you burp. You start
out with a reasonable estimate of what you
think might be an effective level and you
divide that by whatever number your wis-
dom and judgment tells you.

HT: Noaetheless, you're still venturing
off into the unknown.

Alexander; Admittedly the first time is an
unknown, but you start with a level where
it would be hard to believe it would have
an effect. Almost never are you surprised,
and when you are surprised you learn
from it.

Ana: What takes real courage is being on
the street or at a rave and somebody gives
you a little packet of something and it
doesn't say what it is or how much it is.

HT: Well some people would call that stu-
pidity rather than courage.

Alexander: People call what I do stupid
too. But [ know what 1 have and I know its
purity and I know I can make it a second
time.

HT: What was it that inspired you to write
PIHKAL?

Alexander: I was inspired partly by the his-
tory of Wilhelm Reich. [ discovered that in
his very last years he got into very unusual

and not totally acceptable areas of
hypotheses, such as making rain falf by
means of electrostatic guns and other such
ventures.

The FDA filed a lawsuit against him for
promoting radica! equipment that had not
been approved by them. They put him in
jail and he died there. After his death the
FDA took all his lab books and papers and
burned them. One of the reasons I wrote
PIHKAL was because | could see the need
to get a lot of information that had not
been published into 2 form that just could
not be destroyed.

Ann: And I couldn't imagine him writing
all that fun stuff without my help. What |
wanted to do was bring in the personal
which he failed to do—marriage, kids,
love, soup—everyday reality. Our feeling
about psychedelics is that if you use them
the right way, they enrich your everyday
life. You {eam to think a different way
about the ordimry\thipgs you see.

o

HT: Was there any response from the
Drug Enforcement Administration to il?
_Particularly since you inciuded recipes...
Alexander: One of the things I did was t6
send a copy of the book to people within
the DEA with covering phrases like,
“Here's a book that will provide you with a
lot of information which may be useful to

you

Ann [hey loved it. One of the higher

administrators of the DEA in Washington
said, “My wife and 1 read your book and it's

great!"

HT: Sasha, how did you become a
chemist?

Alexander: My doctorate degree is in bio-
chemistry, but I found that it didn't have
the magic and the music of chemistry.
Chemistry is an art, it's a style of thinking.
Orbitals are for mathematicians, chem-
istry is for people who like to cook!

HT: What do you find drugs do for you?
Alexander: Drugs do not do things, they
aliow you to do things. It's not an imposi-
tion from the outside. People tend to say,
“What did that drug do?" or, “I took a drug
and it did such and such.” In each instance

this is giving up your power to an inert
white solid. The drug catalyzes and facili-
tates but it doesn't do things. That puts it
in perspective. You don't have to give
credit to a drug.

HT: It also encourages the person to take
responsibility...

Alexander: Completely. You can't live
without that. Look at yourself in the mir-
ror, it's a good catharsis. It's me and the
drug. It's a relationship which is available
to everyone. Everybody has the possibility
of going into some sort of ecstatic experi-

ence. at any time, withpéggsgzrhaps

even at the grocery store. Now there's a
thought!

HT: Have you found that certain drugs
have an individual character to them—a
teadency to bring out a particular aspect
of the psyche?

Ana: Each drug has a physical effect, and
how my own individual chemistry and
metabolism uses that drug might be quite
different than how someone else's body
uses it.

HT: What therapeutic value have you
found for the drug MDMA—Ecstasy?
Axnn: The most valuable effect of MDMA is
that it enables insight. The patient or the
client may regard the possibility of having
insight into himself as.a very threatening
thing. One of the problefiis that most
human beings suffer from is the suspicion
that their core essence is a monster. There
is this terrible fear that when you get
down to it, the essential you is going to be
discovered to be a rotten little slime-bag.

MDMA, in some way we don't yet
understand, removes that fear. It allows
you not only to take a really deep look at
who you are but to show you that you're a
combination of angels and demons and
that they're all valid.

Apart from the removal of the fear,
there is also a kind of good-humored
acceptance that this drug allows you to
feel. There is a validation of the self which
is a miraculous and marvelous thing to
experience. MDMA does not remove com-
mon sense caution—you still don't cross
the road at the red light—but this deep-
seated fear is gone.

VATION

It is also an extraordinary tool for dis-
covering repressed memories. When 1 was
doing therapy, a great many of our
patients were female professionals in the
child-abuse field. A great many of them
had gone into the field not knowing that
they themselves had been sexually abused
as children. MDMA brought out these
memories. It's a tremendous uncoverer,
but with the uncovering is 2 gentle, com-
passionate validation and acceptance.

One of the things I want to do in our
next book, T/THKAL, is to write about psy-
chotherapy with psychedelics.
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['ve used the phrase that MDMA is
penicillin for the soul, because that is
exactly the way therapists feel about it. It
is already used legally in therapeutic set-
tings in Switzerland.

HT: Not all substances produce such
feelings. Some, in fact, like PCP, seem to
trigger dark sides. Is there any drug that
oould turn the Dalai Lama into a
sociopath?

Ann: [ suspect that the Dalai Lama has
developed his own consciousness suffi-
ciently that he is already acquainted with
this animal. During psychedelic therapy,
you eventually have to go to the monster
and get to know it. The Jungians go as far
as getting a good look at it and accepting
that it's there. What we do is, we go
into it and look out of its eyes so that we
become it

The worst terror I think a human being
can experience is when he or she is facing
doing that, because we're ali afraid that
we're going to get stuck in the demon.
What you have to realize is that you have
already made your choices of what side
you're going to be on in this life, whether
you're going to be a nurturing person
rather than a destroyer and so on.

Once you get inside the demon, the
first thing you experience is the absolute
lack of fear and then you begin to recog-
nize that this is also the survivor aspect of
yourself. There's a part that takes care of
you. Then it begins to transform, and you
recognize its quality of total selfishness—
it's going to take care of you and nobody
else, right?>—but it is your ally. And then
you begin to recognize its positive aspects.

HT: That’s interesting, because part of
the therapeutic process for people with
multiple personality disorder involves an
understanding that each personality has a
particular function.

Ann: Absolutely. This is why I believe that
alf psychedelic use, even if it's at a rave, is
part of a spiritual search. My suspicion is
that psychedelics are going to be accepted
only when they are seen as tools for spiri-
tual development. But the trouble is that
the West basically treats the unconscious
as the enemy—as if only an ax-murderer
will be found in there!

HT: Because drug use can present seri-
ous problems, every society needs a well-
thought-out drug policy. What kind of
drug policy do you envision for a tolerant
society of the future?

Alexander: The first thing that has to hap-
pen here in America is that the laws will
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have to change. But to do that is going to
require honest education and distribution
of information about drugs and their
actions. The term ‘abuse’ is used nowadays
to mean any use of any drug of which you
don’t approve.

HT: What are your thoughts on harm
reduction?

Alexander: It's problematic. One of the
reasons you can't rationally pinpoint harm
reduction is because you cannot measure
harm. What is the harm of a person using
a drug which is not approved of by society?
To one person—trivial, to another person
whose son has just died from an over-
dose—immense.

| THINK

ANYTHING THAT

THE HUMAN IS CAPABLE

OF DOING THROUGH

THE MIND IS DUPLICABLE
PHARMACUOLOGICALLY—

IT'S ALL CHEMISTRY.
I THINK ANYTHING
FROM INSIGHT TO

PARANOIA TO JOY
TO FEAR CAN ALL

BE REPRODUCED

CHEMICALLY

Also, the thing you do to reduce harm,
itself does harm. If you remove drug laws
you have thousands of unemployed law
enforcement people who are going to see
that in an entirely different light.

What would be the damage to society
from changing the drug laws? If you look
at it through one lens you can see that it's
going to be horrendous, and if you look
through another lens you can see that it's
going to be a lifesaver.

HT: What do you think about urine tests?
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Alexander: They are intolerable! Taking of
a urine sample is a presumption of guilt.
There's no basis for one unless there's a
reason to believe that a person is incompe-
tent in some way. )

If, for example, you run a bus into a
group of pedestrians, then go into the
nearest bar for a drink. there may be
reason for a urine test. But if a person is
going to fly an airplane and before he
boards the plane you take a sample of his
urine and send it off to Florida for analysis
it doesn’t protect the people on that flight
at all!

HT: You talked in PIHKAL about how
racism has been one of the root causes of
prejudice against various drugs. How so?
Alexander: The connection between
racism and drugs started in the public
consciousness with.the building of the
Trans-Contifiétital Railway. To save on
labor costs we hired Chinese immigrants
and they brought with them the practice
of opium use. Regulations were subse-
quently put into place to limit and control
access to opium which was soon consid-
ered a social evil. The marijuana laws were
put into effect to control Mexicans coming
over the border and cocaine is nowadays
very much associated with blacks in the
inner cities.

HT: What benefits have you both received
from taking pyschedelic substances?
Alexander: I think I've learned about
myself a little more thoroughly from the
inside out and I've learned to take myself a
little less seriously. I've also learned not to
take anything I hear as gospel—even if [
say it myself!

Aann: Psychedelics have allowed me not
only to explore myself and my own levels
of consciousness to an extraordinary
extent, but by doing so I feel that I'm
beginning to understand what the human
consciousness is. There are so many kinds
of knowing, and the kinds of knowing that
have the most impact are unexplainable.

HT: What would you say to someone who
suggested that drug use was simply a
form of escapism?

Anmn: It is amazing to me that people use
the term escape in association with psy-
chedelics. I've found them to be the most
incredibly hard work.

Alexander: The same thing could be said
about going to a symphony orchestra and
listening to concerts or going to church.
These could also be looked upon as
escape. ‘Eu’ as a prefix means normal.
Euthyroid means you have a normal thy-




roid function. The word euphoria means
that this is the way you should feel. If you
don't feel the way you should feel that
would be dysphoric.

Ann: This culture regards a state of eupho-
ria as something abnormal!

HT: Have either of you had to face the
problem of addiction?

Alexander: | have with nicotine but not
with any of the other substances I've used.
Ana: The whole idea of using psychedelics
is to train yourself to a different kind of
perception which you should be able to
use without drugs. Most spiritual teachers
say that you should develop the altered
states in a ‘natural’ way and not use drugs
to do it. We think that is the equivalent of
saying you should never go to a symphony
or listen to a recording, you should pro-
duce the music yourself, not using any
other tools besides your own body.

HT: Although you both believe strongly in
legalization, you do think that some
guidelines must be established for drug
use?

Alexander: Absolutely. Giving adrug to a
person who is not developed enough to

use it in the opinion of people who have
worked with it, giving 2 drug without con-
sent, giving out false information about a
drug—all these need to be controlled.
Ana: | like to make the rather obvious
comparison of psychedelics with sex.
Nobody in their right mind would say that
sex is bad for us, but no one would advise
someone under a certain age to try it!
There is a certain stage of growth you need
to go through before you're ready for
either.

HT: Terence McKenna says that there is 2
spirit or intelligence that dwells within
certain plants. In PIHKAL, you discuss
how at times you've felt the presence of
some eatity or force guiding your work.
Do you see this as being related to what
Terence has claimed?

Aan: [ think that there are forms of energy
that some people see as elves or fairies.
Whether they see these or not seems to
depend more on whether the culture they
live in allows for seeing such things. The
Irish are famous for it. Is this because a
certain kind of energy associated with nat-
ural things is translating itself telepathi-
cally into an acceptable form for the
human who is looking at it? It's an open
question.

Alexander: | was listening to Terence
McKenna years ago at Esalen. He was talk-
ing about how if a drug comes from nature

it's okay, but if it comes from a lab it's sus-
pect. Suddenly he realized that [ was sit-
ting in the audience. In essence I said,
“Terence, I'm as natural as they come. To
me there’s no difference between making a
new chemical and interacting with it than
there is interacting with a plant.”

HT: As John Lilly said, “Plants are
chemists too.”

Ann: Exactly, and some of them will kill
you. Just because it's natural doesn't mean
it's benign.

Alexander: ['ve studied alchemy a bit and
it's very much about feedback. Who cares
if you melt and fuse lead ten thousand
times? At the end of it you don't come out
with anything but ten thousand times
melted and fused lead! But the doing of
it—that's meditation.

HT: Do you believe that there might be a
teleological reason for why psychedelics
exist?

Ann: Sure. How on earth did anyone ever
discover the psychedelic properties of the
peyote cactus or something that's only -
active as a snuff? Have you ever tasted pey-
ote? Your instinct says, that's poisonous!
Considering the fact that we create con-
sensual reality, some part of us may have
assigned certain plants the ability to open
those doors.

HT: That's interesting. What procedures
do you use when testing out a new drug
and what do you do if everyone’s experi-
ence is different?

Alexander: When [ test a new drug on
myseif I use extremely small levels with
much space between each time to elimi-
nate the effects of tolerance. When I get up
to a leve! that I feel comfortable with, Ann
and I share it and see if indeed we have the
same responses. Then we introduce it to
individuals within the research group. .

We often find that some of the materi-
als have radically different responses
within the group. I had to abandon a
whole family of compounds which I called
the Alephs because they were too erratic.
Someone would have an over-stimulating
experience on 2 mg and someone right
next to them on 7 mg would experience
nothing at all!

TMAG6 was another compound I worked
on and abandoned. We were exploring it
because it was an opening to a new family
of compounds. It was clearly active. You
knew you were in an altered place, but you
couldn't give it a name or a character.
There were no visuals and no time distor-

tion—nothing. So we thpa'gepsld_b the
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group, and we were all up against the wall!
When [ went to take a pee in the bathroom
the wallpaper came out and shook hands!
Everyone had an intense experience.

Ann: There are certain things that if we
find, we don't pursue use of the substance.
For example, if my emotions are flattened,
it's an absolute no-no to go on with it.
Also, if we're not interested in touching
cach other then there's something wrong.
Also, of course, you learn to spot signs of
impending nervous system trouble, like
the possibility of a convulsion. The
research group doesn't get any of these
things until we know for sure that a sub-
stance is not going to attack our nervous
systems.

HT: How do you see pharmacological
tools being used to expahd potential in
the areas of creativity, intelligence and
spiritual understanding?

Alexander: | think anything that the
human is capable of doing through the
mind is duplicable pharmacologically—it's
all chemistry. I think anything from
insight to paranoia to joy to fear can all be
reproduced chemically.

The fact that there are specific receptor
sites for specific materials in the body
which duplicate the actions of drugs from
outside the body implies that those recep-
tor sites at which these drugs operate are
there because the human produces one for
that same purpose.

Ann: [ think that depending on the way
you interact with any particular psyche-
delic, creativity and imagination can arise.
Basically you're giving yourself permission
to use these powers.

HT: What are some of the basic guide-
lines that you would recommend to an
individual who was experimenting with
psychedelics?

Alexander: Learn everything you can
about the material and stay away from all
information that's clearly geared to
encourage or discourage its use.

Ann: Doing your first experience with a
very trusted friend who has taken this sub-
stance before is very important. That sort
of companionship can turn a very bad trip
into a very good learning experience. Your
psyche is very eager to have you learn things
and if you can develop an acceptance and a

calmness you can overcome a lot. % =
This abridged interview will appear in -
its entirety in a forthcoming book enti- --
tled Mavericks of the Mind 2, to be pub- e
lished by the Crossing Press in the -
Spring of 1995. -
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This Agreement is entered into this 473

effective date of the Agreement), by and between the United States of America
and the Drug Enforcement Agency, acting through the United States Department
of Justice (hereinafter referred to as "United States™), and Alexander T. Shulgin,
(hereinafter referred to as "Shulgin®). As a pféamble to tﬁis Agreement, the
parties state: |
Preamble

WHEREAS, at all relevant times hereto, S;hﬁlgin was réﬁisféred with the

United States Department of Justice, Drug Enforéément Administration (hereinafter

*DEA") pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 822 and held a DEA Certificate of Registration,

No.[P"® as an Analytical Laboratory; that pursuant to DEA Registration No.

b)(7)E)

Shulgin was authorized to operate as an Analytical Laboratory with
respect to scﬁedules I, ", 1L, HIN, IV and V controlled substances as defined by the
Controlled Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. §801 gt seq.; that pursqanf fo 23 U.S.C.
§8 821, 827 and 842 and the implementing regulations thereundér, 21 €.F.R.
Subparts 1301 and 1304, Shulgin was require& to make, keep 'and .furAnish records
of controlled substances obtalnéd through his DEA fegistration; that on September
27 and October 27, 1994 the DEA conducted adﬁinistmﬁve inspections of

Shulgin’s registered location; and that during said administrative inspections the

DEA found fifty two (52) violations of 21 U.S.C. § 842(a) of the Controlled

Substances Act because Shulgin had failed to keep, maintain or furnish records of
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WHEREAS, Shulgln admits the following facts only for the purpose of

admitting civil violations of the Act, and not for any other purpose, inclugiing use in
any possible criminal prosecution, except to the extent of their use in any possible
administrative proceedings as set forth in paragraph 5 below, Shulgin admits: that
when the DEA condécted administrative inspections of his registered location on
September 27 and October 27, 1994, DEA agents requested that Shulgin produce
records of each substance manufacturéd, received, sold, delivered or otherwise
disposed of by Shulgin pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 827; that Shulgin failed to
produce the records required by 21 U.S.C. § 827 on those two dates; that
Shulgin did not keep records of each substance manufactured, received, sold,
delivered or otherwise disposed of by him as required by 21 U.S.C. § 827; and
that based on Shulgin’s failure to make and keep 